

AGENDA JILKMINGGAN SPECIAL LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING WEDNESDAY, 08 MAY 2019

Notice is given that the next Jilkminggan Special Local Authority Meeting of the Roper Gulf Regional Council will be held on:

- Wednesday, 08 May 2019 at
- The Conference Room Council Service Delivery Centre, Jilkminggan
- Commencing at 11:00am

Your attendance at the meeting will be appreciated.

JILKMINGGAN CURRENT MEMBERSHIP:

List Members of LA

Elected Members

- 1. Mayor Judy MacFarlane
- 2. Cr Annabelle Daylight
- 3. Cr Ossie Daylight

Appointed Members

- 1. Lisa McDonald
- 2. Anne Marie McDonald (Woods)
- 3. Simone Baker
- 4. Rosina Farrell
- 5. Phyllis Conway
- 6. Vacant

MEMBERS: 8 COUNCIL: 3

LA: 6

QUORUM: 6 (minimum requirement)

PROVISIONAL: 5

Explanatory Note:

Meetings must meet a 'quorum' of 50% + 1 of all members.

If no quorum, but a majority of appointed members (50% + 1) a 'provisional meeting' can be held.

During a 'provisional meeting', all agenda items may be discussed, and minutes must be kept.

Members at a 'provisional meeting' may by majority vote make recommendations to Council, however the recommendations shall be considered as those of a 'provisional meeting' rather than a Local Authority.

A 'provisional meeting' does not have the powers or function delegated to a Local Authority, and it cannot approve minutes of a Local Authority meeting.

Local Authority appointed members are paid for attending meetings, (not for Informal Meetings or Roper Gulf Regional Council Employees during their hours of work).

PLEDGE

"We pledge to work as one towards a better future through effective use of all resources.

We have identified these key values and principles of Honesty, Equality, Accountability, Respect and Trust as being integral in the achievement of our vision, that the Roper Gulf Regional Council is Sustainable, Viable and Vibrant".

PRAMIS BLA WI

"Mela pramis bla wek gudbalawei bla meigim futja bla wi wanwei, en bla yusim ola gudwan ting bla helpum wi luk lida.

Mela bin luk ol dijlod rul, ebrobodi gada tok trubalawei, wi gada meik so wi gibit firgo en lisin misalp, abum rispek en trastim misalp bla jinggabat bla luk lida, Roper Galf Rijinul Kaunsul deya maindim en kipbum bla wi pramis, dum wek brabli gudbalawei, en im laibliwan"

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ITEM	SUBJECT	PAGE NO
1	PRESENT/STAFF/GUESTS	
2	MEETING OPENED	
3	WELCOME TO COUNTRY	
4	APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE	
5	CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES	
	5.1 Confirmation of Previous Jilkminggan Local Authority Meeting Minutes	6
6	CALL FOR ITEMS OF OTHER BUSINESS	
7	DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST	
8	BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES	
	8.1 Action list	16
9	INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE	
	Nil	
10	OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE	
	Nil	
11	GENERAL BUSINESS	
	11.1 Alcohol Signage	20
12	OTHER BUSINESS	
	Nil	
13	CLOSE OF MEETING	

SUSTAINABLE • VIABLE • VIBRANT

CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

ITEM NUMBER 5.1

TITLE Confirmation of Previous Jilkminggan Local

Authority Meeting Minutes

REFERENCE 803259

AUTHOR Prerna RAMAWAT, Governance Officer

RECOMMENDATION

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority accepts the Jilkminggan Local Authority Minutes from the meeting held 05 February 2019.

BACKGROUND

The Jilkminggan Local Authority held at Conference Room Council Services Delivery Centre, Jilkminggan on Tuesday 05 February 2019.

Attached are the minutes of the meetings.

ISSUES/OPTIONS/SWOT

NIL

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

NIL

ATTACHMENTS:

1 Jilkminggan Local Authority 2019-02-05 [795323].pdf





MINUTES OF THE JILKMINGGAN LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING # 0 OF THE ROPER GULF REGIONAL COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE CONFERENCE ROOM COUNCIL SERVICE DELIVERY CENTRE, JILKMINGGAN ON TUESDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2019 AT 10.00 AM

PRESENT/STAFF/GUESTS

1.1 Elected Members

Judy MacFARLANE – Mayor Cr. Ossie DAYLIGHT

1.2 Local Authority Members

Lisa McDONALD Anne-Marie WOODS Simone BAKER Rosina FARRELL

1.3 Staff

Nathan McIVOR - Area Manager Central Arnhem
Rebecca BURRIE – Veterinarian
Sam PHELAN – Veterinarian
Virginia BOON – Director of Council and Community Services
Alisha SULLIVAN – Regional Administration Coordinator
Prerna RAMAWAT - Local Authority Coordinator (Acting)

1.4 Guests

Phyllis CONWAY – Jilkminggan Community Aboriginal Corporation Josie LARDY - Jilkminggan Community Aboriginal Corporation Amanda ORWELL - Department of Local Government of Housing and Community Development

Johanna LYNCH - Department of Local Government of Housing and Community Development

Amanda HAIGH - Department of Local Government of Housing and Community Development

Keegan WILLIAMS - Department of Local Government of Housing and Community Development

Steven KUBASIEWICZ - Department of Local Government of Housing and Community Development

MEETING OPENED

Jilkminggan Local Authority Meeting declared open at 10:26 am with Quorum.

WELCOME TO COUNTRY

Mayor Judy MacFARLANE welcomed members, staff and guests to the meeting and the Roper Gulf Regional Council Pledge was read.

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

NIL

CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

5.1 CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS JILKMINGGAN LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES

74/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Rosina FARRELL)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Confirmation of previous minutes held on 02 October 2018.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest at this Jilkminggan Local Authority.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

8.1 ACTION LIST

75/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Ann-Marie WOODS)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Action List.

Date	Agenda Item #	Item Description	Responsible Person	Status	Status Comments - Completion Date
01.08.17	12.11 REQUEST SOLAR LIGHTS AT MOLE HILL	LA request Outstations Program source funds to install 2 solar lights at Mole Hill.	Department of Community Services	Ongoing	27/09/2018: One solar light has been installed awaiting confirmation of funding for second solar light. 02/10/18 Still waiting for funding to be approved for second solar light

06.02.18	9.3 JILKMINGGAN PLAY GROUND PROJECT	CSC to follow up on previous request of Play Ground Areas and Equipment of sport and Recreation hall and report back to the next Local Authority Meeting.	Projects	In progress	Playground initially purchased for installation near sport and recreation Hall has been put on hold. 05/02/2019 Playground purchased for this site to be relocated to Lot 37.
2.10.18	12.6 STREET NAMES	CSC to order more Street signs	Council Service Coordinator	In progress	LA Funded \$2,200.00 for 10 street signs, which is purchased and been put up. (Action Completed) More street signs were ordered 05.02.2019 Area Manager to follow up on expected delivery date and report to next LA meeting.
2.10.18	11.6 PLAYGROUND FOR MULGAN CAMP	Mayor requested LA to contribute \$5000 to assist with playground at Mulgan Camp.	Council Service Coordinator	In Progress	Local Authority Jilkminngan agreed to provide \$5000 to Mulgan Camp playground.
02.10.18	9.4 JILKMINGGAN PLAYGROUND PROJECT	LA requested an additional playground at Jilkminggan Street NOTE: Refer to Outgoing Correspondence Report provided within this Agenda 02/10/2018.	Council Service Coordinator	Ongoing	02.10.18 LA Jilkminggan allocated \$30,000 for additional playground in Jilkminggan. 05.02.19 LA Members agreed to erect playground underneath two trees on Lot No 37. LA Member Simone Baker would advise JCAC that RGRC would not be subdividing this Lot as per their request.
02.10.18	BOLLARDS IN COMMUNITY	RGRC to remove rocks & install Bollards.	Council Service Coordinator	ongoing	05.02.19 LA Members agreed for Bollards to be installed around speed bumps and places where vehicles were incorrectly cutting corners near shops and man-made tracks. CSC to install Bollards in locations as per LA request.

- 3 -

02.10.2018	11.2 BUS SHELTER	Bus Shelter to be placed near RGRC Office.	Chief Executive Officer	In progress	Incorporated into the roads work design – Roads coordinator commenced. Refer to proposed road work report.
					05.02.2019 LA Members were asked to discuss with community and JCAC on where they want bus turn around, stop, pick and drop off the passengers and bus shelter by next LA meeting.
					05.02.19 Jilkminggan Local Authority allocated \$10896.00 towards purchase of Bus Shelter. CDP and MUNS to assist with the erection
05.02.19	12.1 CEMETRY MOULDS	Local Authority members requested to see a sample of headstone moulds for them to use at Jilkminggan Cemetry.	Council Service Coordinator	In progress	05.02.19 CSC to provide sample of headstone moulds by next LA meeting.
05.02.19	12.2 TREE MAINTENANCE	LA requested trees to be pruned at GMU Building.	Council Service Coordinator	Ongoing	05.02.19 CSC to prune trees.
05.02.19	9.7 More signs for Community	In response to Moira McCreesh (Principal Alcohol Action Officer) Correspondence.	Area Manager	Ongoing	05.02.19 Area Manager to provide photos of Alcohol signage from other communities.
05.02.19	12.3 COMMUNITY MEETING REGARDING DANGEROUS DOG	Veterinarian Samantha PHELAN to arrange time, date and location for community meeting and display posters in community.	Veterinarian	Ongoing	05.02.19 Veterinarian to communicate with Steven Kubasiewicz about arranging a community meeting to discuss dangerous dogs and town planning issues.
05.02.19	11.1 DESIGN AND DOCUMENTATION FOR JILKMINGGAN'S MAIN ROAD	LA Members requested to see design and documentation for Jilkminggan's main road	Roads Coordinator	Ongoing	05.02.19 Roads Coordinator to provide a report on design and documentation for Jilkminggan's main road at next LA.

05.02.19	11.5 THE DRAFT BURIAL AND CREMATION BILL	Councillor Ossie DAYLIGHT to find out information on who's buried on which grave.	Councillor	Ongoing	05.02.19 Councillor Ossie DAYLIGHT to provide information on current burial sites.
----------	--	---	------------	---------	--

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

- 9.1 MOBILE BLACK SPOT PROGRAM
- 9.2 LETTER RECEIVED ON DANGEROUS DOGS FROM POLICE
- 9.3 FUTURE DEVELOPMENT IN JILKMINGGAN
- 9.5 BUS STOP AT JILKMINGGAN COMMUNITY
- 9.6 INCOMING FROM URAPANGA BUS SERVICE
- 9.7 MORE SIGNS FOR COMMUNITY

76/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Ann-Marie WOODS)

Carried

(a) That Council accepts all Incoming Correspondence.

ACTION: (ITEM NO 9.7) AREA MANAGER TO PROVIDE PHOTOS OF ALCOHOL SIGNAGE FROM OTHER COMMUNITIES.

9.4 PROPOSED FUTURE PLAYGROUND IN JILKMINGGAN

77/2019 RESOLVED (Lisa McDONALD/Anne-Marie McDONALD) Carried

- (a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority accepts the correspondence from JCAC.
- (b) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority have agreed to place the playground in the corner of Lot 37 underneath two trees with no subdivision.

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

- 10.1 LETTER TO POLICE ON DANGEROUS DOGS IN COMMUNITY
- 10.2 BUS TURN AROUND FOR JILKMINGGAN

78/2019 RESOLVED (Simone BAKER/Lisa McDONALD)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority accepts the outgoing correspondence.

GENERAL BUSINESS

11.1 ELECTED MEMBERS REPORT

79/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Lisa McDONALD)

Carried

- 5 -

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Elected Member Report.

ACTION: THAT THE JILKMINGGAN LOCAL AUTHORITY REQUESTED A REPORT ON DESIGN AND DOCUMENTATION OR JILKMINGGAN'S MAIN ROAD AT NEXT LA MEETING.

11.2 FOR INFORMATION

80/2019 RESOLVED (Lisa McDONALD/Simone BAKER)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes information on costings for erection of Bus Shelter.

ACTION: THAT THE JILKMINGGAN'S LOCAL AUTHORITY AGREED TO ALLOCATE \$10896.00 TOWARDS PURCHASE OF BUS SHELTER. CDP and MUNS TO ASSIST WITH ERECTION.

11.3 COUNCIL SERVICES REPORT

81/2019 RESOLVED (Anne-Marie McDONALD/Simone BAKER)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Council Services Report for the 5th February 2019 meeting.

11.4 CEMETERY MASTER PLAN REPORT

82/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Simone BAKER)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Cemetery Master Plan Report.

11.5 THE DRAFT BURIAL AND CREMATION BILL 2018 REPORT - DHCD

83/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Anne-Marie McDONALD)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes The Draft Burial and Cremation Bill 2018 report.

ACTION: COUNCILLOR OSSIE DAYLIGHT TO PROVIDE INFORMATION ON CURRENT BURIAL SITES.

11.6 PLAYGROUND FOR MULGAN CAMP

84/2019 RESOLVED (Simone BAKER/Ossie DAYLIGHT)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Playground for Mulgan Camp report with correction of Mataranka provide \$6000 as a contribution.

- 6 -

11.7 JILKMINGGAN LOCAL AUTHORITY EXPENDITURE REPORT Q2 & PROJECT REGISTER UPDATE

85/2019 RESOLVED (Anne-Marie McDONALD/Simone BAKER) Carried

- (a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Financial (Expenditure) Report for the second quarter of 2018-19 financial year.
- (b) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the LA Project Register. Update Report as at 16th January 2019.

11.8 PROPOSED ROAD WORKS - JILKMINGGAN ROAD, JILKMINGGAN

86/2019 RESOLVED (Simone BAKER/Rosina FARRELL) Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes proposed roadworks on Jilkminggan Road, JILKMINGGAN

11.9 REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION OF LOT 37 FOR PROPOSED PLAYGROUND

87/2019 RESOLVED (Anne-Marie McDONALD/Simone BAKER) Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the request from Jilkminggan Community Aboriginal Corporation (JCAC) to Subdivide Lot 37 for the proposed playground.

11.10LAPF ACQUITTALS

88/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Lisa McDONALD)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the 2017-18 LAPF Certification Form, signed by the CEO on 12 December 2018.

11.11COMMUNITY SAFETY SERVICES REPORT

89/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Anne-Marie McDONALD)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Community Safety Services Report.

11.12COMMUNITY LAND USE PLAN REPORT

90/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Lisa McDONALD)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Community Land Use Plan Report

OTHER BUSINESS

11.13 HOUSING REFERENCE GROUP

91/2019 RESOLVED (Lisa McDONALD/Anne-Marie McDONALD) Carried

- (a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Housing Reference Group Report.
- (b) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority received Nomination Forms to form to distribute amongst community members in order to form a Housing Reference Group.

11.14GUIDELINE 8

92/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Simone BAKER)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the revised Ministerial Guideline 8 Regional Councils and Local Authority.

11.15 PROJECT FUNDING GUIDELINES

93/2019 RESOLVED (Rosina Farrell/Simone BAKER)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Local Authority Project Funding Guidelines

11.16VET REPORT

94/2019 RESOLVED (Anne-Marie McDonald/Ossie DAYLIGHT)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Vet Report.

ACTION: VETERINARIAN SAMANTHA PHELAN TO COMMUNICATE WITH STEVEN KUBASIEWICZ ABOUT ARRANGING A COMMUNITY MEETING TO DISCUSS DANGEROUS DOGS AND TOWN PLANNING ISSUES.

11.17 NEW LA MEMBER NOMINATION FORM

95/2019 RESOLVED (Ossie DAYLIGHT/Anne-Marie McDonald)

Carried

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority accepted nomination for Phyllis CONWAY to become an Local Authority Member.

CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting terminated at pm.

This page are the minutes of the Jilkminggan Local Authority Meeting held on Tuesday, 5 February 2019.

Jilkminggan Local Authority 201	19-02-05 [795323].pdf

Chairperson

Attachment 1

- 9 -

Attachment 1

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

ITEM NUMBER 8.1

TITLE Action list REFERENCE 803264

AUTHOR Prerna RAMAWAT, Governance Officer



RECOMMENDATION:

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the Action List.

Date	Item	Title	Comments	Responsible Person	Status	Update
01.08.2017	12.11	Solar Lights at Mole Hill	LA Request: Outstations Program to fund	DCS / Projects	Ongoing	Awaiting funding to be approved for second solar light
06.02.2018	9.3	Jilkminggan Playgrounds	Playground 1 (Lot 37) Playground 2 (Eastern Side)	CSC	In progress	Playground 1: Playground 1 is completed. Playground 2: On hold, waiting for space to be emptied, Erection of playground is Imminent.
04.12.2018	11.6	Mulgan Camp Playground	\$6000 from LA Grant contributing to project.	CSC/DCS	In Progress	Request for quote released. Quote is awarded to Ho's Hire.
04.12.2018		Bollards in Community	Removal of Rocks and Installation of Bollards	CSC	In progress	150 Bollards have arrived and their installation is a top priority, The Bobcat and auger required for installation are in Mataranka and need to be transported by Tilt tray to Jilkminggan. SASO will check that the equipment isn't being used and arrange a PO to have Roper River Transport deliver the equipment as soon as possible.
02.10.2018	11.2	Bus Shelter	Proposed location of shelter: near RGRC Office	CEO	In Progress	Incorporated into main street upgrade project.

05.02.2019	12.1	Cemetery Molds		CSC	In Progress	Molds have been received; Aim to produce 2 headstones per week
05.02.2019	12.3	Community Meeting: Dangerous Dogs	Veterinarian Dr. Samantha PHELAN to hold meeting about dangerous dogs	Animal Management	Ongoing	To be rescheduled
05.02.2019	11.1	Design and Documentati on for Main Road	LA Request: to see design and documentation for its main road	Roads Coordinator	Ongoing	Engineer engaged, Consultation with JCAC and community to commence.
05.02.2 019	11.5	Draft Burial and Cremation Bill	Unmarked Graves	Councillor	Ongoin g	Refer to Many Rivers Consultancy.

ATTACHMENTS:

SUSTAINABLE • VIABLE • VIBRANT

GENERAL BUSINESS

ITEM NUMBER 11.1

TITLE Alcohol Signage

REFERENCE 796770

AUTHOR Prerna RAMAWAT, Governance Officer

RECOMMENDATION

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes Alcohol Signage from Beswick Community.

BACKGROUND

In previous Local Authority meeting Jilkminggan Local Authority Members requested to see Alcohol Signage from other community.

Attached is the photo of Alcohol signage from Beswick Community.

ISSUES/OPTIONS/SWOT

NIL

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

NIL

ATTACHMENTS:

1 Alcohol Signage from Beswick for Jilkminggan.pdf





GENERAL BUSINESS

ITEM NUMBER 11.2

TITLE RPDO Repairs and Maintenace Program



REFERENCE 818396

AUTHOR Amanda HAIGH – Department of Local Government, Housing and

Community Development

RECOMMENDATION

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority receives and notes the presentation from the Department of Local Government, Housing and Community Development relating to the RPDO Repairs and Maintenance Program.

The aim of the engagement is to:

Inform key stakeholders and Community Organisations/Service Providers in Jilkminggan about the R&M - Fixing Housing for Better Health Program and discuss future opportunities for service providers to become involved in the program. Gauge interest and capacity for future Repairs and Maintenance works within the Remote Housing Program.

Background information:

Repairs and Maintenance Fixing Housing for Better Health Program is to be piloted with three communities, Wadeye, Jilkminggan and Ngukurr, if community organisations are interested and have capacity. Before the program can commence, Community stakeholders need to be informed.

The Fixing Housing for Better Health program follows by 9 Healthy Living Practices:

- Washing people, making sure showers and/or baths work and there is enough hot water, especially for the children and elderly
- Washing clothes and bedding, making sure laundries have services and facilities so people can wash their clothes and sheets to help stop diseases, especially scabies
- Removing waste water safely, checking all drains are clear and waste leaves the house without causing problems i.e. correct slope on floor
- Improving nutrition, ensuring the kitchen / cooking area is suitable to store, prepare and cook food
- Reducing the impacts of overcrowding, adequate area for living and sleeping and enough facilities i.e. enough hot water for all occupants
- Controlling the negative effects of animals, vermin and insects i.e. higher shelves for food storage.
- Reducing the health impacts of dust, insect screens for filtering and sealed joints; check vegetation in yard.
- Controlling the temperature of the living environment, check tree shading
- Reducing hazards that cause minor injury (trauma), design and effect of hazardous materials such as asbestos and lead.

SUSTAINABLE • VIABLE • VIBRANT

GENERAL BUSINESS

ITEM NUMBER 11.3

TITLE Town Priorities 2019-20

REFERENCE 818847

AUTHOR Ashleigh Anderson, Local Authority Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION

(a) That the Jilkminggan Local Authority reviews its Town Priorities for 2019-20.

BACKGROUND

Council must adopt a Regional Plan for Financial Year 2019-20 no later than 31 July 2019. As part of the planning process, the Jilkminggan Local Authority is requested to review its priorities for the upcoming Financial Year.

ISSUES/OPTIONS/SWOT

The Town Priorities for Jilkminggan as listed in the Draft 2019-20 Regional Plan are as follows:

CORE SERVICES						
PROJECT DETAILS	TIMEFRAME	RESPONSIBILITY, STAKEHOLDERS OR PARTNERS	FUNDING SOURCE			
Footpaths next to main roads.	2019-2020	DCG	To be sourced			
Traffic management - Parking area near Art Centre and Clinic	2019-2020	DCCS	To be sourced			
Upgrade of fencing and condition of playing surface at the Oval	2019-2020	DCG	To be sourced			
Sport and Recreation Hall upgrades:			To be sourced			
 complete roof insulation 						
 Shipping container for storage to remove restriction on opening the end doors to improve ventilation 						
 Improve entry and office facilities to allow better supervision and operation of the hall 						
 Provide roller shutters or sliding glass windows for the kitchen servery so the air-conditioning in the kitchen can work more efficiently 						
 Investigate other solutions to ventilation and cooling such as roof vents and evaporative cooling units 						
 Toilet and shower block improvements 						
	2019-2020	DCG				
Culverts for dump and farm roads	2019-2020	DCS	To be sourced			
Solar Light for Basketball court, small park behind Council Office and Entry	2040 2020	DCC	To be sourced			
corner where Mangarrayi Road Play equipment at Sport and Recreation	2019-2020 2019-2020	DCG DCG	LA Project			

CORE SERVICES			
PROJECT DETAILS	TIMEFRAME	RESPONSIBILITY, STAKEHOLDERS OR PARTNERS	FUNDING SOURCE
area, Bough Shed and Sungodown Camp			Funding

AGENCY SERVICES					
PROJECT DETAILS	TIMEFRAME	RESPONSIBILITY, STAKEHOLDERS OR PARTNERS	FUNDING SOURCE		
A Vehicle for Sport and Recreation purposes	2019-2020	DCCS	To be sourced		

OTHER SERVICES OR ADVOCACY ONLY		
PROJECT DETAILS	TIMEFRAME	LEAD AGENCY
Sport and recreation precinct (oval, softball, outdoor court, S&R shed) master plan to consider:		
 minor configuration of oval so it can comply with standards to host games 		
 relocation of old softball nets to SE corner of oval area 		
resolve drainage issues		
 additional shade tree planting 		
 integration with the sports court and shed should consider development of single toilet and change block to service both field and court 	2019-2020	JCAC
 Public toilet and shower at football grounds for visiting players 		
 Shade shelter and seating at Football Oval 		
Sports court lighting and covering with a fixed roof	2019-2020	JCAC
Install grids and stock exclusion fencing	2019-2020	JCAC
New Cemetery and Cemetery Project – headstones and surrounds	2019-2020	1040
Formalised Youth and Men's Group Programs	2019-2020	JCAC FG/NTG
Water park	2019-2020	FG/NTG
Mobile phone coverage tower	2019-2020	Telstra
More housing to reduce crowding	2019-2020	NTG
Single men's and Women's accommodation	2019-2020	NTG
Light At Pumping Station	2019-2020	PAWA
Access to school sports court in the wet season and for children and youth programs – Sport and Recreation Master Plan 2015	2019-2020	DoE

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS Nil

ATTACHMENTS: